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Instructions to candidates

e Use blue or black ink or ball-point pen.

¢ Fill in the boxes at the top of this page.

e Answer all questions, in German, in the spaces provided.
[ ]

[ ]

Write your answers in this combined question paper/answer book.

If you need more space, either to write your answers or for rough work, use
pages 6 — 8 of this answer book.

Cross out any rough work before handing in your paper.

e Write neatly and put down all the information you are asked to give.

Information for candidates

e Mark allocations are shown in brackets.

e The maximum mark for this paper is 42.

e In Question 3, in order to score the highest marks, you must answer each
task fully, developing your answers where it is appropriate to do so.

e You are not allowed to use a dictionary at any time during this test. T
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1  You want to tell your penfriend in Germany what you like to eat. Add four more food items in
German to this list.

1 Kdse
2 Bananen
3

(2 marks)

3661/WF



3 LEAVE
MARGIN
BLANK

2 It’s your birthday. A friend in Germany has sent you an E-mail.

From:  Claudia.Braun@t-online.de Sent: 20 May 2003 21:05
To:

i

Subject: Geburtstag

Wann hast du meine Geburtstagskarte bekommen?
Wie viele Karten hast du?

Was ist dein bestes Geschenk?

Hast du auch Geld bekommen? Was machst du damit?
Gibt es eine Geburtstagsparty? Wann und wo?

Was machst du nachste Woche?

Reply to Claudia. Answer her questions in German and write a sentence each time.
Tell her:

Example: when you received her card;

Ich habe deine Karte am Wochenende bekommen

) howmanycardsyouhave ...............................................................................................................
) Whatyourbestpresemls .................................................................................................................
) Whatyouwamtodownhyourbmhdaymoney .............................................................................
) Whmhdayyourparmon ..............................................................................................................
) Whereyourpmymemgheld ........................................................................................................

(f) what you are doing next week.

(20 marks)
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3 You spent Easter with your penfriend Steffi in Reutlingen in South Germany. You receive this
postcard from Steffi. She wants to know whether you go swimming in England, and what else you
do in your free time. She asks about your wallet, which you think you may have left in Germany.

Heimatmuseum Reutlingen

Wit sind neute
wieder im Freibod .

Toll, nicht T Ganst
du auda tn deinef
el zett schwwmmen €
Bel uns ha.ben Wi
big jetzt kaine
Brieftasche og(umden
kKonnst du &€
peschireiben

Celh !

Schreib den Brief auf Deutsch.

.
72731 Reutlingen-Tel.20 7072 /3258 -Fax0 70 72/ 48 80

Atelier SCHUMANN

deine Reaktion auf die Karte von Steffi.

—  etwas uiber das Schwimmbad in deiner Stadt.
—  deine Meinung iiber Reutlingen.

—  was du in der Freizeit bei dir machen kannst.
—  eine Beschreibung von der Brieftasche.

—  wo du die Brieftasche verloren hast.

—  was fur Pldne du fir den Sommer hast.

Schreib:

Frag: —  Steffi etwas tiber ihre Freizeit.
(20 marks)
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